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Matilda Sanders 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 

--..-...----_ I_ 

Monday, April 16,2007 12:13 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 0 6. 
Subject: PEF's Quarterly ClSR Report 

Attachments: ClSR 07 1st Qtr  Report - Coverletter & Report.doc 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 a4 

U ndoc keted 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Commercialllndustrial Service Rider Quarterly Report 
for the quarter ending March 31,2007, 
including a filing letter. 

<<CISR 07 1st Qtr Report - Coverletter & Report.doc>> 

411 612007 



Progress Energy 

April 16,2007 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

JOHN T. BURNETT 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC 

Re: Commercial/Industrial Service Rider Quarterly Report 
for the quarter ending March 3 1,2007. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-0 1 - 1789-TRF-E1, issued in Docket No. 0 10876- 
EI, enclosed for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc., is the subject 
Quarterly Report. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter. 

Respectfully, 

s/ John T. Bumett 

JTBAms 
Enclosure 
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Progress Energy 

Customer Description / Justification Rates & Charges 

Commercial / Industrial Service Rider (CISR) 
Quarterly Report 

Contract Period 

Date: 4/2/07 

2007 2007 
1st Quarter Year-to-Date 

ClSR Applications Received 
Number of ClSR applications cancelled by customer prior to quote 
Number of ClSR applications in process 
Number of ClSR applications rejected 
Number of ClSR applications accepted and prices quoted 
Number of ClSR quotes awaiting decision by customers 
Number of ClSR quotes rejected by customers 
Number of Contract Service Agreements ("CSAs") in negotiation 
Number of CSAs executed 


